
 
 
 
 

APPOINTMENT AS SPECIAL COUNSEL FOR MEDICAL MALPRACTICE LITIGATION 
 
 

1. Would you please advise as to the categories included in the RFQ Application for Special 
Counsel for Medical Malpractice Litigation? 
 
Please see the RFQ and exhibits thereto.  
 

2. For questions with text boxes, is there a character limit/size limit to those responses?  
 

No. 
 

3. Will there be an opportunity at the end of the application process to review all answers for 
final revision before submission and save a final copy of the response for our records? 

 
Draft responses may be saved and/or emailed to the drafter at any point, and applicants may 
navigate forward and backward through the online form to edit various parts of their 
applications at any point in time prior to submission. 
 

4. D. Affirmative Action Supplement – does the RFQ require applying for a new Certificate of 
Employee Information Report or is it sufficient to provide a current certificate? 
 
Applicants who possess currently valid certificates need not apply for a new one. However, all 
applicants with existing certificates are expected to renew such certificates at the appropriate 
time.  

 
5. G. Disclosure Requirement of P.L. 2005, c. 271 – the link for the form returns the following error: 

“404 Error – That page does not exist”. Where can I access the current form to review? 
 

We have not been able to replicate this error. For ease of use, the Chapter 271 form can be 
found here:  https://www.nj.gov/treasury/purchase/forms/CertandDisc2706.pdf. 


